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Request for study-specific approval for TOPMed manuscript M6573 : Method paper
for Robust HWE

Albert, Christine <Christine.Albert@cshs.org> Fri, May 22, 2020 at 4:14 PM
To: Alan Kwong <amkwong@umich.edu>
Cc: Hyun Min Kang <hmkang@umich.edu>, "Chasman, Daniel I., Ph.D." <DCHASMAN@research.bwh.harvard.edu>

Ok by me.
Thanks,
Christine

Christine M. Albert, M.D., MPH

Chair, Department of Cardiology

Lee and Harold Kapelovitz Distinguished Chair in Cardiology
Smidt Heart Institute

Cedars-Sinai Medical Center

@3 Cedars Sinai

Smidt Heart Institute

From: Alan Kwong <amkwong@umich.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 9:44 AM

To: Albert, Christine <Christine.Albert@cshs.org>

Cc: Hyun Min Kang <hmkang@umich.edu>; Chasman, Daniel I., Ph.D. <DCHASMAN@research.bwh.harvard.edu>
Subject: [External] Re: Request for study-specific approval for TOPMed manuscript M6573 : Method paper for Robust
HWE

Dear Dr. Albert,

| just want to follow up with you on our request for study-specific approval for using WGHS data in our manuscript. We are
planning to submit to the TOPMed DCC this weekend, and we hope to have your approval to fulfill their Data Set Check
requirements so we can continue with the review process.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=768f34e01a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1667422974020153933&simpl=msg-f%3A16674229740... 1/3
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Thank you for your help!

-Alan

On Tue, May 19, 2020 at 4:55 PM Chasman, Daniel |., Ph.D. <DCHASMAN@research.bwh.harvard.edu> wrote:
Alan,

This is fine with me. I'm copying the other PI for these data Christine Albert (now at Cedars-Sinai in LA). Please wait
for her approval before proceeding.

Thanks,

Dan

From: Alan Kwong <amkwong@umich.edu>

Date: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 4:04 PM

To: "dchasman@research.bwh.harvard.edu” <DCHASMAN@research.bwh.harvard.edu>

Cc: Hyun Min Kang <hmkang@umich.edu>

Subject: Request for study-specific approval for TOPMed manuscript M6573 : Method paper for
Robust HWE

Dear Dr. Chasman,

| want to follow up with you on our request for study-specific approval for using WGHS samples in our TOPMed
manuscript M6573: Method paper for Robust HWE (latest draft attached). If you require any changes or additions,
please let me know so | can incorporate them into the manuscript.

If you approve of our use of your samples, please email me your reply and | will collect and collate them to submit to
TOPMed DCC as required. If it is at all possible, we would appreciate a reply within the next two days so we can
submit the manuscript to TOPMed DCC as soon as possible.

Thank you very much for your help,
-Alan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Alan Kwong <amkwong@umich.edu>

Date: Wed, May 13, 2020 at 5:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: TOPMed manuscript M6573 : Method paper for Robust HWE
To: Daniel Chasman <dchasman@research.bwh.harvard.edu>

Dear Dr. Chasman,

| want to follow up with you on obtaining your approval for using WGHS samples in our manuscript. TOPMed DCC
requires us to secure study-specific approval as part of the manuscript submission process. Please let me know if we
need to make any changes or additions to our manuscript (attached) to secure your approval for using WGHS

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=768f34e01a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1667422974020153933&simpl=msg-f%3A16674229740... 2/3
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samples. If you approve of our use of your samples, please reply to this email. | will be collecting and collating study-
specific approvals to submit to TOPMed DCC as required.

Thank you for your help,

[Quoted text hidden]

IMPORTANT WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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